

Re: New Bill

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: daniel.levitan@hydroone.com
Date: Wed, 13 Dec 2017 08:36:02 -0500

Good Morning:

Sorry - this still is focused on 8%. Where on this draft is the "dynamic message" component, please?

I'm sorry for the early morning rush, sir.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Dec 13, 2017, at 8:29 AM, "Daniel.Levitan@HydroOne.com" <Daniel.Levitan@HydroOne.com> wrote:

|

Attached.

Daniel Levitan | Director, Government Relations and Public Affairs | Hydro One Networks Inc | o
416.345.4321 | m 647.381.9847 | www.HydroOne.com

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 8:24 AM
To: LEVITAN Daniel
Subject: RE: New Bill

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Okay. Do you have one that shows the "dynamic messaging" issue that would go beyond the 8% ORECA rebate, but include total bill bottom line calculus regarding OFHP, please?

From: Daniel.Levitan@HydroOne.com [<mailto:Daniel.Levitan@HydroOne.com>]

Sent: December-13-17 8:21 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: New Bill

New Bill attached.

Daniel

Daniel Levitan | Director, Government Relations and Public Affairs | **Hydro One Networks Inc** | o
416.345.4321 | m 647.381.9847 | www.HydroOne.com

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or forwards) of the initial email

<Res_TOU_10.pdf>